
 
 

 

 
Phil Morris 

Dynegy Midwest Generation, LLC 
1500 Eastport Plaza Dr. 

Collinsville, IL 62234 

 
October 7, 2022 

Mr. Darin LeCrone, P.E. 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency  
Division of Water Pollution Control, Bureau of Water 
1021 North Grand Avenue East  
Springfield, IL 62794-9276  

Re:  Baldwin Fly Ash Pond System (IEPA ID # W1578510001-01, 02, 03) Notice of Deed Notation Recording 
 
Dear Mr. LeCrone: 
 
In accordance with 35 I.A.C. § 845.760(h)(3), Dynegy Midwest Generation, LLC is providing notification that a 
deed notation was recorded in Randolph County, Illinois on September 7, 2022 for the closed Baldwin Fly Ash 
Pond System. This notification was placed in the facility’s operating record on October 7, 2022 pursuant to 35 
I.A.C. § 845.800(d)(26) and will be subsequently posted to the company’s public website pursuant to 35 I.A.C. § 
845.810(e). 
 
If you have any questions regarding this notification, please contact Phil Morris at (618) 343-7794 or 
phil.morris@vistracorp.com.  
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Phil Morris 
Sr. Director, Environmental 
 
 
 


